

INSTITUTION	WEB LINK
Biodiversity Secretariat	<a href="http://www.environmentmin.gov.lk">http://www.environmentmin.gov.lk</a>
Board of Investment (BOI)	<a href="http://www.investsrilanka.com">http://www.investsrilanka.com</a>
Central Environment Authority	<a href="https://www.cea.lk">https://www.cea.lk</a>
Ceylon Electricity Board	<a href="http://www.ceb.lk">http://www.ceb.lk</a>
Coastal Conservation and Coastal Resource Management Division	<a href="http://www.coastal.gov.lk">http://www.coastal.gov.lk</a>
Coconut Cultivation Board	<a href="http://www.coconut.gov.lk">http://www.coconut.gov.lk</a>
Department of Agrarian Development	<a href="http://agrariandep.gov.lk">http://agrariandep.gov.lk</a>
Department of Animal Production and Health	<a href="http://www.daph.gov.lk">http://www.daph.gov.lk</a>
Department Of Census and Statistics	<a href="http://www.statistics.gov.lk">http://www.statistics.gov.lk</a>
Department Of Census and Statistics - Environmental Division	<a href="http://www.statistics.gov.lk/agriculture">http://www.statistics.gov.lk/agriculture</a>
Department of Export Agriculture	<a href="http://www.exagri.info/">www.exagri.info/</a>
Department Of Irrigation	<a href="http://www.irrigation.gov.lk">http://www.irrigation.gov.lk</a>
Department of Meteorology	<a href="http://www.meteo.gov.lk">http://www.meteo.gov.lk</a>
Department of Wildlife Conservation	<a href="http://www.dwc.gov.lk">http://www.dwc.gov.lk</a>
Disaster Management Centre	<a href="http://www.dmc.gov.lk">http://www.dmc.gov.lk</a>
Export Development Board	<a href="http://www.srilankabusiness.com">http://www.srilankabusiness.com</a>
Field Crops Research and Development Institute (FCRDI)	<a href="https://www.doa.gov.lk/FCRDI">https://www.doa.gov.lk/FCRDI</a>
Forest Department	<a href="http://www.forestdept.gov.lk">http://www.forestdept.gov.lk</a>
Geological Survey and Mines Bureau	<a href="http://www.gsmb.gov.lk">http://www.gsmb.gov.lk</a>
Horticultural Crop Research and Development Institute (HORDI)	<a href="https://www.doa.gov.lk/HORDI">https://www.doa.gov.lk/HORDI</a>
International Water Management Institute (IWMI)	<a href="http://www.iwmi.cgiar.org">http://www.iwmi.cgiar.org</a>
Land Use Policy planning Department	<a href="http://luppd.gov.lk/">http://luppd.gov.lk/</a>
Lanka Coal Company	<a href="http://www.lankacoal.lk/">http://www.lankacoal.lk/</a>
Ministry of Mahaweli and Environment - Land Resources Division	<a href="http://www.environmentmin.gov.lk">http://www.environmentmin.gov.lk</a>
Mahaweli Authority of Sri Lanka	<a href="http://mahaweli.gov.lk">http://mahaweli.gov.lk</a>
Marine Environment Protection Authority	<a href="http://www.mepa.gov.lk">http://www.mepa.gov.lk</a>
Ministry of Agriculture - Statistical Division	<a href="http://www.agrimin.gov.lk">http://www.agrimin.gov.lk</a>
Ministry of Disaster Management - Planning Division	<a href="http://www.disastermin.gov.lk">http://www.disastermin.gov.lk</a>
Ministry of Industry and Commerce	<a href="http://www.industry.gov.lk/">http://www.industry.gov.lk/</a>
Ministry of Plantation	<a href="http://www.plantationindustries.gov.lk/">http://www.plantationindustries.gov.lk/</a>
Ministry of Power and Renewable Energy	<a href="http://powermin.gov.lk">http://powermin.gov.lk</a>
Ministry of Provincial Councils and Local Government	<a href="http://www.lgpc.gov.lk">http://www.lgpc.gov.lk</a>

INSTITUTION	WEB LINK
National Aquaculture Development Authority	<a href="http://www.naqda.gov.lk/">http://www.naqda.gov.lk/</a>
National Aquatic Resources Research and Development Agency (NARA)	<a href="http://www.nara.ac.lk/">http://www.nara.ac.lk/</a>
National Building Research Organization	<a href="http://www.nbro.gov.lk">http://www.nbro.gov.lk</a>
National Disaster Relief Service Center	<a href="http://www.ndrsc.gov.lk">http://www.ndrsc.gov.lk</a>
National Solid Waste Management Support Center	<a href="http://www.lgpc.gov.lk">http://www.lgpc.gov.lk</a>
National Water Supply and Drainage Board	<a href="http://www.waterboard.lk/">http://www.waterboard.lk/</a>
Natural Resource Management Centre (NRMC)	<a href="https://www.doa.gov.lk/NRMC">https://www.doa.gov.lk/NRMC</a>
Plant Genetic Resource Center	<a href="https://www.doa.gov.lk/SCPPC">https://www.doa.gov.lk/SCPPC</a>
Rice Research and Development Institute	<a href="https://www.doa.gov.lk/rrdi">https://www.doa.gov.lk/rrdi</a>
Rubber Development Department	<a href="http://www.rubberdev.gov.lk/">http://www.rubberdev.gov.lk/</a>
Rubber Research Institute of Sri Lanka (RRISL)	<a href="http://www.rrisl.lk/">http://www.rrisl.lk/</a>
Socio-Economic Planning Centre (SEPC)	<a href="http://www.doa.gov.lk/SEPC">http://www.doa.gov.lk/SEPC</a>
Sri Lanka Land Reclamation Development Corporation	<a href="http://www.landreclamation.lk">http://www.landreclamation.lk</a>
Sri Lanka Sustainable Energy Authority	<a href="http://www.energy.gov.lk/">http://www.energy.gov.lk/</a>
Sri Lanka Tea Board	<a href="http://www.pureceylontea.com/">http://www.pureceylontea.com/</a>
Survey Department	<a href="http://www.survey.gov.lk/">http://www.survey.gov.lk/</a>
Tea Research Institute	<a href="http://www.tri.lk/">http://www.tri.lk/</a>
Tea Small Holding Development Authority	<a href="http://www.tshda.gov.lk">http://www.tshda.gov.lk</a>
University of Peradeniya - Faculty of Agriculture - Department of Agriculture Engineering	<a href="http://agri.pdn.ac.lk/dept/eng_home.php">http://agri.pdn.ac.lk/dept/eng_home.php</a>
University of Peradeniya - Faculty of Agriculture - Department of Soil Science	<a href="http://agri.pdn.ac.lk/dept/soil_home.php">http://agri.pdn.ac.lk/dept/soil_home.php</a>
Urban Development Authority	<a href="http://www.uda.gov.lk/">http://www.uda.gov.lk/</a>
Veterinary Research Institute	<a href="http://www.vri.lk">http://www.vri.lk</a>
Water Resources Board	<a href="http://www.wrb.gov.lk">http://www.wrb.gov.lk</a>
Western Province Waste Management Authority	<a href="http://www.wma.wp.gov.lk/">http://www.wma.wp.gov.lk/</a>